CRW.900.006.0988

From: Mark Tafft

Sent: Mon, 14 Jun 2021 23:37:48 +1000

To: Shaun Cartoon

Cc: Lachlan Cobon

Subject: FW: privileged and confidential - Crown

Attachments: RC-Alan.zip, 20200825 Crown 2018 TAR.pdf, 190926 Crown 2018 PCR RFI 2

Response - Tranche 1.pdf, Attachment C - Schedule detailing Bonus Jackpot Analysis dated 12 June
2021 w BJ Master (vMM) (003).xIsx, Supplementary Brief 14 June.docx

FYI Shaun.

Kind regards,
Mark

Mark Tafft | Partner

Ernst & Young

EY 200 Georie Street sidneil NSW 2000, Australia

Website: http://www.ey.com

rnational Tax Review Asia Tax Awards 2017 - Asia Tax Innovator of the Year

From: Mark Tafft
Sent: Monday, June 14, 2021 11:31 PM

To: ‘Mark Robertson' [

Cc: Michael S Young 4 L 2chlan Cobon
Jeremy Nash || N o= | Moore

Subject: FW: privileged and confidential - Crown

Hi Mark,

As discussed, here is a Supplementary Brief incorporating updated factual clarifications,
confirmations, submissions and observations.

Thank you for sending through your draft opinion earlier this evening. We are going through it and
will revert early tomorrow.

Kind regards,
Mark

Mark Tafft | Partner

Ernst & Young

EY 200 Georie Street Sidneil NSW 2000, Australia
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NOTICE - This communication contains information which is confidential and the copyright of Ernst &
Young or a third party. This email may also contain legally privileged information. Confidentiality and
legal privilege attached to this communication are not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery

to you.

This email is intended to be read or used by the addressee only. If you are not the intended
recipient, any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this email is strictly prohibited without the
authority of Ernst & Young. Please delete and destroy all copies and telephone Ernst & Young on
1800 655 717 immediately.

Any views expressed in this communication are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the views of Ernst & Young. Except as required by law, Ernst &
Young does not represent, warrant and/or guarantee that the integrity of this communication has
been maintained nor that the communication is free of errors, virus, interception or interference. If
this communication is a "commercial electronic message" (as defined in the Spam Act 2003) and you
do not wish to receive communications such as this, please forward this communication to
unsubscribe@au.ey.com.

Ernst & Young's liability is limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation.



